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Dear Mr. Sach: 
 

We are in the process of reviewing your letter dated March 23, 2007.  With respect to 
your responses to comments 1 and 2, please answer the following questions so that we may 
better understand the equipment purchase agreement with Ericsson.  
 

1. Tell us how the percentages for calculating liquidated damages in the original purchase 
agreement were determined. 

2. How was the 14% cap in the original agreement determined? 
3. How did you ultimately arrive at the $9.8 million to be paid in liquidated damages? 
4. Do the purchase credits have an expiration date?  If so, when is it? 
5. How late was Ericsson in delivering the equipment? 
6. What were the true losses the company incurred as a result of this delay?  How have you 

calculated these amounts? 
7. What was the total value to be paid for the equipment based upon the original purchase 

agreement?   
8. Do you know whether this is a standard contract for Ericsson?  For example, do the 

contracts for the other pieces of equipment that you have purchased include a liquidated 
damages clause?   
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You may contact Andrew Mew, Senior Staff Accountant, at (202) 551-3377 or Robert S. 
Littlepage, Jr., Accounting Branch Chief, at (202) 551-3361 if you have questions regarding this 
letter.  Please contact me at (202) 551-3810 with any other questions. 
 
        Sincerely, 
 
 
 
        Larry Spirgel 
        Assistant Director 
 


	We are in the process of reviewing your letter dated March 23, 2007.  With respect to your responses to comments 1 and 2, please answer the following questions so that we may better understand the equipment purchase agreement with Ericsson. 

